WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DONNELL “TANK” TANKSLEY

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
(360) 778-6600

SHERIFF
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Donnell “Tank” Tanksley, Sheriff
RE: Northwest Regional Council / Care Coordinator
DATE: April 2, 2024

Enclosed are two (2) origin s of an Amendment between Whatcom County and
Northwest Regional Council (NWRC) for your review and signature.

* Background and Purpose
Northwest Regional Council NWRC) provides Nursing Services for inmates at the
Whatcom County Jail. This Amendment adds a Community Care Coordinator to

assist inmates by connecting them with organizations and resources to help support
them in the community.

= Funding Amount and Source

Funding in the amount of $125,000 was approved in ASR 2023-6907 for 2024 in
the Corrections Bureau budget.

= Differences from Previous Contract

This Amendment adds a Care Coordinator position and $125,000.00 to the NWRC
contract.

Please contact Laurie Reid at extension 6506, if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the terms of this agreement.

Enc. (2)

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



